
 

 

 
 
Date: March 5, 2013 
 
To: Dr. David E. Cash, Superintendent 
 
From: Helen Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education 
 
Re: Approval of a Cooperative Contract with the Department of Rehabilitation for the 

Transition Partnership Program 
 

X Consent   Conference  Action Estimated Time 10 min. 

 
Background 
To jointly serve with the Department of Rehabilitation to provide vocational rehabilitation services to 
disabled students during their last two years in the Santa Barbara Unified School District. 
 
 
Plan 
This contract will outline how these services will be provided to the students for the Santa Barbara 
Unified School District. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact 
No impact to the Unrestricted General Fund. The budget for the contract is $XXX,XXX.xx per school 
year. 
 
 
Funding Source 
General Fund 
 
 
Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the contract with the Department of 
Rehabilitation. 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment(s)? X Yes (if so, please attach)  No 

 
 


